
GREENVILLE UTILITIES COMMISSION 

PRE-BID QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR 26-08 

BIDS FOR BOVIET SUBSTATION SITE WORK 

3/10/2026 @ 2:00 PM  

 

1. Would it be possible to get a separate PDF file of just the Plan set? 

Please see Appendix A in Other Files for bid 26-08 on our website. 

2. Will burning of clearing debris be allowed on this site? 

No. 

3. Is landscaping of the site part of the bid package? 

Yes. 

4. Will a site office be required? 

No. 

5. How will the soils and testing be handled on this project? Will there be an allowance given for 
this? 

Contractor is to schedule proof rolling utilizing contractor provided truck with owner, to be 
witnessed by owner’s engineer.  Compaction testing will be scheduled by the contractor with the 
owner to be performed by owner’s engineer. 

6. Will the fencing be installed by GUC after all of the stone is placed in the sub-station yard or will 
the contractor need to work around fencing? 

Contractor will be notified to install rock after below-grade construction is completed.  The fence 
will have also been installed. 

7. What is the anticipated project timeline? 

Completion of work to bring site to subgrade within 90 calendar days.  Completion of installation of rock 
within 14 calendar days after notification of below-grade utility construction. 


